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January 19, 2007

Mr. Tom Dalzell, Business Manager

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 2547

Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Dalzell:

The Company has determined that passing the 25 words per minute typing test is no longer a valid
prerequisite to entering the Materials Handler (1210) classification. As such, the Company proposes to
eliminate this requirement for all Materials classifications covered in Section 600.2, Exhibit VI-A,
Materials Distribution Department job definitions and lines of progression.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
below and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

Stephen A. Raybyrn
Director and Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO
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Tom Daﬁ
Business-Manager




